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RE: Rosier/Equity Trust/IRA Account 16740

From: e s N et ZAPATA, JULIO
foww it T AR R (JZAPATA@FCLAW.com)
Sent: Tue 3/02/10 12:45 PM
To: Sandra Sarudis
: (s.sarudis@trustetc.com)

Cc
BROWN, JAMIE (JBROWN@FCLAW.com); CIUPAK, SUSAN (SCIUPAK@FCLAW.com); ZAPATA, JULIO
(JZAPATA@FCLAW.com); ROGITZ, NANCY (NROGITZ@FCLAW.COM)

Attachments:

Document.pdf (182.8 KB)

Hello Sandy: Thank you for the update. Can you please forward me to your in-house fegal counsel or outside counsel, if applicable? We believe it is
inappropriate for Equity Trust Company ("ETC") to make such a demand when ETC has been provided with a notarized and witnessed change of
beneficiary form. That is al! that is required of our client.

it is also interesting to us that ETC has been communicating with Mr. Pattullo, the witness to the change of beneficiary form, as well as Jacob and
Elizabeth Rosier (which Mr. Pattullo represents), and yet claims that ETC was unaware of the change in beneficiary designation.

In any event, ETC has all the documentation that is required in order to provide my client with her beneficiary share, as represented on the attached ETC

beneficiary notarized and withessed change form. If you believe we are mistaken then please provide us with the factual and legal foundation upon which

ETC rests its position so that we may reconsider our position.

We are at a loss as to why ETC would require a Court order to effectuate the purpose and intent of the ETC change in beneficiary designation. You state
that because the "revised" beneficiary designation form was not received from the client ETC cannot follow it without a court order. This seems backward
to us. ETC has been provided with a perfectly legal document that follows all of ETC's requirements. The form was prepared and executed on February
1, 2007 just a couple of weeks before Peter Rosier (your client) died. Mr. Rosier was represented by counsel--Mr. Pattullo. Mr. Pattulio before and after
Mr. Rosier died has been in communications with ETC. See ETC internal documents previously disclosed. In addition, Mr. Pattulio witnessed your client's
(Mr. Peter Rosier) signature. The change in beneficiary designation form was notarized, as required. ETC has been provided the executed beneficiary
designation form. [t seems to us that if you need further verification that ETC should contact Mr. Pattullo, your client's lawyer, not require my client to
obtain a court order. The court order requirement appears to be unnecessary based on these facts. We are we missing?
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Please let us know how you wish to proceed.

Julio Zapata | Fennemore Craig, P.C.

3003 North Central Avenue, Suite 2600 | Phoenix, AZ 85012-2913
Tel: 602.916.5365 | Fax: 602.916.5565 | Mobile: 602.882.7696
Bio: http://www.felaw.com/attorneys/bio cfim?aid=350958

Admitted in Arizona, Washington

From: Sandra Sarudis [mailto:s.sarudis@trustetc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 11:47 AM

To: ZAPATA, JULIO

Subject: RE: Rosier/Equity Trust/IRA Account 16740

We would like you to provide us with an order freezing the account untii the matter can be resolved. Since we did not receive the revised beneficiary
designation from the client we cannot follow it without a court order.

From: ZAPATA, JULIO [mailto:JZAPATA@FCLAW.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 12:06 PM

To: Sandra Sarudis
Cc: ROGITZ, NANCY; CIUPAK, SUSAN; BROWN, JAMIE
Subject: RE: Rosier/Equity Trust/IRA Account 16740
Hello Sandy: Following up per correspondence noted below. Can you please provide me with a status and when my client can obtain her beneficiary
share?
20f8

3/2/10 4:59 PM



mailto:mailto:JZAPATA@FCLAW.com
mailto:mailto:s.sarudis@trustetc.com
http://www.fclaw.com/attomeys/bio.cfm?aid=50958
http://sn120w.snt120.mail.live.com!maillPrintShell.aspx?type=message&cpi

Windows Live Hotmail Print Message http://sn120w.snt1 20.mail live.com/mail/PrintShell.aspx7type=message&cpids=32b30...

Thanks,

Julio Zapata | Fennemore Craig, P.C.

3003 North Central Avenue, Suite 2600 | Phoenix, AZ 85012-2913
e Tel: 602.916.5365 | Fax: 602.916.5565 | Mobile: 602.882.7696

Bio: hitp://www.fclaw.convattormeys/bio.cfim?aid=50958

Admitted in Arizona, Washington

From: Sandra Sarudis [mailto:s.sarudis@trustetc.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 6:24 AM
To: ZAPATA, JULIO

* Cc: ROGITZ, NANCY; CIUPAK, SUSAN; BROWN, JAMIE
Subject: RE: Rosier/Equity Trust/IRA Account 16740

~— Probably next Monday or Tuesday.

From: ZAPATA, JULIO [mailto:JZAPATA@FCLAW.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 9:53 PM

To: Sandra Sarudis

Cc: ROGITZ, NANCY; CIUPAK, SUSAN; BROWN, JAMIE; ZAPATA, JULIO

3of8 3/2/10 459 PM
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Subject: RE: Rosier/Equity Trust/IRA Account 16740

Sandy. Thanks for the update. Do you have time estimate? We don't understand why there ig@gﬂg(@ﬁ when \Af nave rbvided the supporting

. . R i
documentation to you. Please advise. Y

Lo

Julio Zapata | Fennemore Craig, P.C.
3003 North Central Avenue, Suite 2600 | Phoenix, AZ 85012-2913
Tel: 602.916.5365 | Fax: 602.916.5565 | Mobile: 602.882.7696
Bio: http://www.fclaw.com/attorneys/bio.cfm?aid=50958
Admitted in Arizona, Washington

-

From: Sandra Sarudis [mailto:s.sarudis@trustetc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 12:24 PM

To: ZAPATA, JULIO

Cc: ROGITZ, NANCY; CIUPAK, SUSAN; BROWN, JAMIE
Subject: RE: Rosier/Equity Trust/IRA Account 16740

We are still reviewing/investigating this issue.
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From: ZAPATA, JULIO [mailto:JZAPATA@FCLAW.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 1:28 PM

To: Sandra Sarudis

Cc: ROGITZ, NANCY; CIUPAK, SUSAN; BROWN, JAMIE; ZAPATA, JULIO
Subject: RE: Rosier/Equity Trust/IRA Account 16740

Sandy: Can you please provide me with a status and when my client can obtain her beneficiary share? Thanks,

Julio Zapata | Fennemore Craig, P.C.

3003 North Central Avenue, Suite 2600 | Phoenix, AZ 85012-2913
Tel: 602.916.5365 | Fax: 602.916.5565 | Mabile: 602.882.7696
Bio: http//www. fclaw.com/attornevs/bio.cfm?aid=50958

Admitted in Arizona, Washington
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IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that, to the extent this communication (or any attachment)
addresses any tax matter, it was not written to be (and may not be) relied upon to (i) avoid tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code, or (i) promote, market or

recommend to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein (or in any such attachment). For additional information regarding this disclosure please visit our web
site.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this message may be protected by the attorney-client privilege. If you believe that it has been sent to you in error,
do not read it. Please immediately reply to the sender that you have received the message in error. Then delete it. Thank you.

From: ZAPATA, JULIO

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 1:34 PM

To: 's.sarudis@trustetc.com’

Cc: ZAPATA, JULIO; ROGITZ, NANCY; CIUPAK, SUSAN; BROWN, JAMIE
* Subject: Rosier/Equity Trust/IRA Account 16740

.Sandy: It was my pleasure speaking with you moments ago regarding the documents produced by Equity Trust Company pursuant to our Subpoena
dated November 6, 2008. For your convenience | have attached your cover letter and Subpoena. As you know, | represent the decedent's surviving
spouse, Gail Rosier.

In response to your letter and produced documents | called you to inquire about the beneficiary designation on the account because there is no
reference that Gail Rosier is a 33 1/3% beneficiary of the IRA account. The documents produced to us do not reference Gail Rosier as a beneficiary of
the IRA account. See Quarterly Statements (ETC1724 through ETC1840), attached hereto.
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In contrast, we have received documents from decedent's accountant--Mr. Rubenstein. One of those documents is an Equity Trust Company IRA
Designation/Change of Beneficiary Form. | have attached a copy of that document hereto. The form shows Gail Rosier as a beneficiary of the IRA
account in the percentage value of 33 1/3%, which is consistent with my client's understanding. Significantly, decedent (R. Peter Rosier) signed the
form and such form was witnessed by decedent's attorney—-John Pattullo~which you have dealt with in the past according to documents produced by
Equity Trust Company. See Equity Trust Contact History, attached hereto (ETC0025--showing client's estate planner being emailed the beneficiary
change form; ETC0018--showing John Pattullo advising Equity Trust of beneficiary status and widow contesting; ETC0018 through
ETCO0019--reference to assets to be moved; ETC0020-reference to Jacob Rosier communication regarding alleged settiement with step-mother;
ETCO0021~regarding directive to release partial interest on a sale of IRN 10018933). My client, Gail Rosier, also signed the form, which is dated
February 1, 2007. itis my understanding from the correspondence noted in your files that Mr. Pattullo contacted your company to change the IRA
account to the other two beneficiaries. This is of concern to us, as you can imagine because Mr. Pattullo was aware of the beneficiary change and
e indeed witnessed the transaction. See IRA Designation (JROS000279 through JROS000280).

In any event, please let me know when Equity Trust Company is prepared to recognize the beneficiary change, which is attached hereto dated
February 1, 2007 (JROS000279 through JROS000280). Then, what Gail Rosier needs to provide you in order to obtain her 33 1/3% interest in the IRA
account. We would also fike to know what changes/distributions/transfers have occurred with respect to the IRA account since February 1, 2007, if
any. It is our understanding, based on the Quarterly Statements, that the current value of the IRA account is $657,881.10.

1 look forward to working with you on this matter.

Regards, l

Julio Zapata | Fennemore Craig, P.C.
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